

Town of Mecan Regular meeting May 10th 2022

The Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 7.00 p.m..

Present: Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, and Valorie Schable and Michael Raddatz.

Minutes from April 19th 2022, Regular meetings minutes were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to approve by Tom Breiling, 2nd by Brandon Frazer. Passed.

Valorie Schable read the treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file by Tom Breiling, 2nd Brandon Frazer. Passed.

Mike stated that received notice that Sam's number needed to be renewed and stated that he cannot get the system to accept Caroline's review.

Road Bids are postponed till June 1st Special meeting.

Special Exception Variance James and Ellen Kirschbaum- to open a Sthil dealership and small engine repair. Motion to approve Special Exception Variance by Tom Breiling, 2nd by Brandon Frazer. Passed

Loan application information - Stated that she discussed 4.25 percent but we are a government entity and can most likely get 2.7%. Looking at \$300000 of which \$136,436 will be reimbursed from that state grant. Motion by [Mike Raddatz](#) to borrow funds for Eagle Road project for 1 yr for \$300000. for 2.97- 4.25 interest for 1yr., 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Airboats- Mike stated that he has been getting multiple complaints on airboats. He received an ordinance from Greenlake and Marquette on Excessive noise from airboats and go devils. This ordinance is very restrictive, Mike read the ordinance, Discussion on ordinance stated that the restrictions would not even allow duck hunting. Tom Breiling made a motion not to accept this ordinance, 2nd by Brandon Frazer.

Airbnb - permit fee. Discussion on how Airbnb pays room tax. Valorie stated that we do receive room tax for Airbnb just as any other business that operates. Valorie states that there is no additional work involved and the Airbnb's do pay room tax. No actions may be reviewed at the June meeting once Valorie attends a County Tourism meeting.

Hazard Mitigation Plan- Mike stated that, if DNR regulated the lake water the ice jams may not happen. He suggested DNR take over the boat launch due to it costing town money to maintain. Mike stated that he filled out the form that was given out at the WTA county meeting.

Zoning - information from Marquette Adams is putting a box Fox Ct & HWY C,

Permits for the bike rally are needed from the county. The rally was held one time in the Spring, they had 121 participants. They allow families to camp if needed on the land, All proceeds go to a charity. This year it went to the Sheriff's department. Owners wanted to have a positive event. They may need a picnic permit from the township. They Stated that only money kept is the scoring and points; this is not a big profit event. Town board members stated that they did a good job. They are looking at grant programs for the Old school house.

Suggestion is to put town events on our website.

Building permits -Caroline received 2 deck permits. Mike asked if we received driveway permits. He stated that he gave Angie an application to submit driveway permit. for Huron Bay, Caroline checked permits and advised that we have not received. There was an email sent with a copy of the check for permit, but the Clerk has not received the actual check at this time. Mike also asked if anyone contacted Caroline for a fireworks permit, Caroline advised no one has contacted her.

Correspondence - Marquette Adams advised that they will also be installing OLT cabinets to fiber optic communications on Fox court and HWY C.

Vouchers -262-269 Motion to approve vouchers 262-269 by Brandn Frazer , 2nd by Tom Breiling .
Passed.

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Next meeting will be on June 15th, 2022 at 6:00 p.m..

Meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m.